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Wendy Strangeway
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From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 21 fFebruary 2017 14:51
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0012/FL Section of mountain bike trail east of Sutherbruff Rigg

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

Y062 5BP

Teal. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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From: Graham Lee
Sent: 21 February 2017 14:50

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0012/FL Section of mountain bike trail east of Sutherbruff Rigg

From: Graham Lee

Sent: 21 February 2017 14:44

To: Jill Bastow; Helen Webster

Subject: NYM/2017/0012/FL Section of mountain bike trail east of Sutherbruff Rigg

Dear Jill & Helen — Should this go ahead, all operations and ground disturbance need to stay well clear of
Rabbit Trap HER 3354 and carefully respect any remains of Rabbit Trap HER 3352 which may still
survive...

Thanks

Graham

Graham Lee
Archaeological Officer

Please note that my usual working days are Tuesday and Thursday but will vary according to operational requirements.

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate, Heimsley,

York YOB82 5BP.

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk






